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Transcript of the Record in the cause of

Mrs. Lena M. Ragsdale, Complainant

-Vg-

Lewis A. Ragsdele, Defendant

...................................
PR T TR A R - . N A N D N R LI N N - A Y

iessrs, Burn-y & Gholson -0= Solicitor for Complainant

Messrs Baxter Smith )
J -()= Soiicitors fTor Defendant
And Wa., M, Danisl

...............................

-~=-: PROSFECJTION BOND,:-

We, Mrs. Lene M. Hagsdele, wrincipal and Burney and Gholson, se-
curities, acknowledge ourselves bound and indebted unto Lewis A.
Ragsdzle, 1 trne s of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars, to be void
1f the sald Wrs. Lena M. Ragsdele, shall presecnte with effect a
bill this dey filed by her mgaR¥wrxk in the Chancery Court, at
Clarksvilie, against the szid Lewis A. Ragsdale, or in case of
failnure therein, shall pay all such costs ani damnages as may. at
any time be awarded apainst them. This 20th dey of April 1893.

Mrs. Lenz M. Ragsdale, by

E. H. Burney, Att'y

Burney & Gholson, Securities.

-:ORIGINAL AND DIVORCE BILL.:-

To the Hen. George ¥. Seay Chancelior, sitting in equity at

Clarksvilie, Tenn.



Thist the Bill of Comglaint ef Lena M. Ragsdele, of Montgomery

Comnty Tenn.

Lewis A. PRagsdele and H. H. Leech, of the same Gounty an<d State.
0=

Complainant respectfully represents to you Hener that she and
the defendant were warried in Clarksville en 28th. dazy of Septem-
er, 1s87.

The defendant was at the tiwe a citizen of Mississippl resid-
ing in the city of Meridian in ssid State.

After their marriage they went to his heme where they lived
for abonut one ani & half years, when he purchased znd fitted up a
home neare Clarksville, Tenn., to which they removed and where
they have since resided.

At the time of their marriags Mr. Ragsdale was about twenty
one years old, was engaged in winding 1p the estate of hid father

;%%j
who "recently died leaving large property and he embarked in no
other business until after their removal to Clarksville.

At this time he invested largely in trotting herses and went
in to the business of training and racing his horses and breeding
trotters on a considerable scale for - this country.

The defendant at the tiwe of the marriage and for more than
a year therecafter was a man of exemplary habits in all reépects
and especially was he free froin inteuperance and for a nmaaber of
years their married life was a happy one. But when he began to
travel over the country with his horses attending races in a num-
ber of different States he unfertunstely contracted the habit of
dfinking to excess and it turned eut that he was one of fhose men
who could not touch 4drink st all without rinning te excess, and
the effect mpon him was not only to apparently te deprive him of
his reason but to make him 1lesperate as well.
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This havit grew.mpon him nntil i time he became %ﬁ habitnzl
Armmkaril,

After this habit was formed natiurally there was no more hap -
pilness in their house-hoid. He time and zsgain threatened her life
avowing thet he would take his own as well, was almost coenstantlyg
cross, susplicious, vindictive, unreascnable and cruel to her, a-
busing her and denouncing her and her fambly in the coarsest and
nnreasonable manner and that too without any reasonable gxxx&xiki
provocation.

In Hoveuber 1891 on one occasion while Arunk, he with oéths
and threats drew his open knife saying he wonld kill her at the %k
time aaking dewonstrations as though ne would carry out his al-
leged design, when her Aunt placing herself between him and Com-
plainant Tor her protection finally succeeded in guiting him or
at any rate diverting his mind nntil Complainant had an opgortu-
nity to escape which she did and lei't his house alarmed for her X
life &nd went to her father's alone. This was perhaps ten O'cleck
at night. Her father lived about ons fourth of a mile away.

She hosever returned the next day determined if possible to live
with hiw and save the scandal of a seperation heping that at seme
time he would leave off this unfortunate nabit. She continned te
live with him altheugh in a coenstant state of apprehension, for
several mouths during wnich time he continued te abuse, dénounce
end meltreat her, at one time Xk he threatened te kill her with a
pistol which he held at her head,

Ageain 1in & few wmonths she was compelled to seek safety in Rk
flight from his home ani went to her father's the second time for
prbteotion. Her father on this occasion took her back and her
hnsbani wmade the most solemn promises te him and te her of refor-
metiom and relying upon this she again took up her @bede in his
house. But not withstanding these solemn pledged he comtinued te

3.



Arink, indeed grew constantly worse and meore and mere abusive
going ariiel with his pistol some times more than oene, frejuently
threatening‘to kill her and her family on the slightest prevoca-=
tion or indeed withenut provocation at all, making all sorts of
charges zgainst her a@ani them until finzlly on the 1&th ef October
1382 sh=z agzin fled from his home determined never to return as
she verily bellieved her life was in <danger and there was no hepe
of =zny change in his conact.

Soon thereafter he beceaime apparently most penitent interceedz
ing with n=r friends to bring ahout a reconciliation, profeésing
the greatest devotion to her and affection fer her. He sonught
various interviews with her which she at first declined but fi-
naliy yielded ani allowed him to see her. He promised her a com-
plete reformation, offered to 4de any and everything she might de-
mand if she wonld return and live with him agsin.

He soclemnly promised that nhe would abstain aitogether from
drink, saying that if he ever took another drink he would blow
his pbrains out and to avoid tewptation that might arise from the
business ne promised to sell his race herses and give up the turf.
She at first donubted his sincerity or his zbility to abstain from
ligquoer but afier three interviews with him she accepted hid pledg-
-es znd agreed to return. She feared but hoped.

Her great desire was to ® reclziin the one happy home and seave
her nushani if possible. She was absent that time abeut two weeks

Mr. Fegsdele is & man of laree fortune having abeut the time
of their removal te Clarkswille sold his interest in and nesar
Merid&ézn Mississippl for something more than twe hundred thousand
dollars. He also had his life insured feor her benefit in the sum
of $35,0C0.00.

At the time of the last seperation mentioned/he propoeseqd teo

settle 'ipon her Tor her sole zn7d seperate use $25,000.00, she ac-
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-Ccept that in liew of her interest in nis estate of whatever kind
and also to relinyiish to him the $35,000.00 insurance en his life
above uwentioned. She after consideration te this thinking that
whatever umisfortune might befall them she ceu1ld held this sum fer
a comfortable support. She agreed to use the inceme for the ben-
efit of the famiiy. The contract was reduced to writing signed
in duplicate and is here filed as ¥xhibit A but net to be copied.

Mr. Ragsdele for a time faothfully kept his pledge, but in
Febuary last began to 4Arink heavily and reneWLkith exagerated
force his atise to her. He seemed net enly te hate her witﬁ a
most intense hatred but have a violent enmity toward her father
and family. He at one time, so he told her, went to the train
pen which he expected her fether to arrive/with the intentien as
he expressed "of sheoting it out with him" but her father 4id net
come. This too without any csuse,for her fsther had treated him
in no other way than with knidness and cemsideration. He time
211l time again tnreatened to kill her, said she had ruined his
life, that she was a tool of & gang of theives who had banded to-
gether to rob him, she had robed him of $25,000.0C, that her fath-
er was dishonorable ani this ani many other things were said by
him tiie and agadnto ther nnscassary to be Jueted here.

He one evening became very violent and angry so mich so she
4i4 pot go to her bad until abonut two O'clock A.M.. The néxt morn-
ing before she got 1p he came to her bed in a towering passion,
acted like one 7eprived of his reason, speke as though he were
despgerate, through off the cover and violently assaulted her.

He caught her, declaring he would kill her on the spot, press-

e1 his pistoel to her side ani made snuch demonstrations that she

N

in terror wrested herself from his grasp ani ran for her life.
While fleeing from him he fired at her in the reem with his pistol

and’ she ran in her nughtclething into the yard intending te es-
cape #hen he overtook her and with force brought her back inte
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the nouse wnere he again told her with his pistol at her heart
her tilme rnad come"™ but Tor sowme reason ne 4id not fire. After-
warids he stated that he nad intended to killi her but at the time
he shot he did not intend to hit her but only fired to frighten
her.

She has for severzl yezr = been in most delicate health her
condition nas been nervous in the extreme and treatment of this k
kind wes not celculiated to lmprove her in that respect. At the
tlue of the occurrence last recited her father was absent from
the City, ahe had no one to whom she X couli go for protection/
in deed she conld not well escape ss ne Tor some time kept close
wacth upon her,.

He continued his drinxing and his abusive oonduc£ teward her
until gbonut three weeks sgo when &t night she sew ununistakable Xk
signs of the approach of one of his most violent siiells she saw
that his enmify was turned toward her even were than usual, she
foresaw what was coming and she by stealth left the place between
10 ani 11 O'clock =zt night/ani went to a neighbor's where she re-
meinei until abonut daylight she went to her fzther's where she
now is. She is inforied and beliewes he is still drinking an she
has no reasonable hope of his reformation, his premises have been
so eften wade and broken se she is determined to apply to your
for the dissoinution of the bends of mat rimony.

There wwere no childred born of their marriage.

In orier to secure the $25,000.00 above referredto the defend-
ant. at the time transferred by agreement with her to H. N. Leech
that amount of a note then in suit in Meridiéan Miss. And the tra-
sfer of this interest was legally completed. The note seo traﬁsfer-
red was to bear 8 per cent interest and the agreement was that the
$25,000.00 should also bear that rete of interest until paid ower
to hgr b1t it was to be cellected as soonas poessible.

She desirecsto stand by the agreement she then made, as she
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cont racted, to take this swa in iieun of allimony but if Tor any
reason the contract should not be ehforced by your Honor ahe asks
that a reasonable allimony aliowed out of her husbands' estate.

She &t the time of her marriage hat very little property her-
self, her husbani having received from her only $1600.00 which R=
fact she states incidentally ani not with a view to recover it.
8he at the time and has absolute confidence in Mr. Leech by whem
this thind was to be collected Tor her benefit bt he is her hus-
bani's confidential attorngy ani she thinks in view of the cir-
cuastenees new cxisting, to vepresent her alseo in r-spect to the
collection and payment of this meney wonuld prebably result in
compligations unpleasant to him,ani she thinks a receivor or some
one by whatever name he may ve called should be appointed by your
Honor to collect this meney for her and she has ne deubt Mr. Leech
wil. reedily see the propriety of this application.

She state to your Honor that she has certain personal effects
or house-hold articles belonging to her in the possession of her
hustand but as he has offered to turn thess over to her which she
has no doubt he will 4o upon demand, she dees not seek in this Ex
to recover anything oi that kind.

Compleine t therefore prays that the defendant be wmade such
by crocess from your Honor's Ccurt, that he answer this bill to
the dnuly rules out not on oath wnich is walved, that a recelver
be appointed to collect anl tuirn over the szid $25,000.06 with
interest, that upon a hearing an absolute divorce be granted
Compleinant, that thie $25,000.00 be decreed her with its accu-
milations W in lien of allimeny absolutely or failing in that
that she be decreed reasonable sllimony, that the defendant be
charaed with the expense of this litigation including attorney's
fees an1 for gemeral relief.

Burney & Gholson, Seliciters.
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State of Tennessee )
)} Personslly appezred before me, Q. C. Atkin-
Mont gomery County
’ -son,dJdr., C.&.M. of the Chancery Court at

Clarksville, bMrs. Lena M. Ragsdale, whe made oath in due form of

4

law that the statewents coenfazined in the Tforegoing bill are true

9,

to thne best of har knowledge, information ani belief, ani that the
coiplaint is not made out of levity or by cellusien with the de- -
fendent/but i1n sincerity and truth for the canses mentioned in the

biil.
Lena M. Ragsdsale,

Sworn to and subscribed before we April 20th 1898.
Q. C. Atkinson,Jr., C.%.M.
0=

BILL ¥Endoersed: "Filed April 20th. 1%93.

G. C. Atkinson, Jr., C.&.M.
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FXHIBIT "A" TC ORIGINAL & DIVORCE BILL.

Agrsement of settlement this day made and enterel into between
Lewis A. Fagsdele aini Lenz d». Ragsdale.

L. A. Pagsdele gives to his wife Lena s. Ragsdale the sum of twen-
ty five thnosani dcllars. She 1s to invest this in 001 intercs
bearing bondg{or other good interest or Aividend paying secur’itiesV
znl 1s to devote fhe income th refrom to the payment of ﬁﬂe fami
ly expenses as far as it may go. In the event of any seperation of
the parties it this contract, sal1 swn is to be accepted in fuil
satisfaction of all claims for alimony ani support by Mrs Ragsdzle
epainst her seid husband. It 1s, 2lso accepted in fll of all ¢
oléims against his estate in tne event tne said hmsbani wakes a
wili not additionsaliiy providing for her, Mrs. Ragsdaie gives up
eni transfers to her husbtand a4l interest she has in the existing

policies on the life of said mmsbandi. H. N. Leach, the attorney,
6.



for Wr. Fagsdzle, Wwili sollect the smn herein vrovided for, twenty
five thonusainl 4dollares, as of this date, due the said Fagsizle by
the Meridien Lend & Industriel Coimpeny, pey the sszie to Mrs. Pags-
deie, taking her receipt, 1o be xrR¥rsked by her investel as herein
proviie1 Tor. This Oct &1 - 1392, L. A. Ragsiale

Lbeana M. Ragsdale.
Fndorsed: "Fiied April 20th. 18934,

0. C. Atknison, Jr., C.&.M.

,

ol
"
.

to answer on O & Nivoree) Tndorsed: "iscned fpril 21st.1893

!
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issned to July Rules. | 0. C.AtKinson,Jr., GC.é&.M."

-:0;:-
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72
[9)
n‘\

Ans. returned: "Csame to hanil when issued ani execnted by read

-1

bt

1£ the within Spa. to L. A, Ragsi=le ani leaving copy of Bill
#ith inim RR¥®. Fetnrned szme this April 22 - 18954,
J. 0. Tarner, 13.Sheriff.

PROSKCUTION BCHD.
We, Mrs. Lena M. Fagsidele, principal and Burney & Gholson, secu-
rities, ascknowledge ourselves bound and inderted unto Lewis A.
Pagsdele, in the =swun of Two Hunqred and Fifty Dollars, to be voild
1 the sail wrs. Ragsdale, shell prosecute with effect a bill this
lay filed by her in the Chancery Court, at Clarksville, against
the szil Lewls A. Ragsdale, or in case of failure therein, shall
pay @li sWen costa a&ni demsges as wey at any tine be awardetd
agéinst them. This 2%th ﬁay of June, 1893,
Mrs, Lena M. Ragsdale,
Bm RF. H. Burnsy, Att'y

Burney ¢ Gholson, Securities.
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AMWHDEY BLLL.

LI N S SR AT ST S S AT S

Yo the Hon. George . Segay Cnanceldor, 31tt1ng in emity
at Clarksvilie.
This the amended bill of Lena M. Ragsdzle
-5~
Lewis A. Ragsdzale.
-0 -

The Complainant 1n this aumnendedt bill respectfully states to
your Honor that on the 2uth. day of April 1583 she filed a divorce
bil: in your Honor's Court against Lewis A. Ragsizle BERIXEYXXNEXXX
K¥EEXX her husband ani also made H. N. Leech a party to szaid suit.

In s&id bill she alleged that she theretofore married

defendent PRagsdele, and rhat efter the marriage he hai contract-
el the hanit of drinking nntil he had become an habitual Arnkard.
Sre &lso zllegedl as further ground for divorce, criel and inhuman
treatient «nd that the condnuct on his pert towari her was so as

to render ner condition intolerable ani render her further co-hab-
itation w1th hiwa dengerons to xR her life.

In said biil she stated that she had been forced to leave the
hode of her huspsni ani when she left she left Behind ner in nis
0ossesslon certain articles of versonal progerty which belonged to
her, but which ske 4id not sue for, in as much as he at tpat time
professed & willingness to surrender them Up. She also set out the
Tact 1n RexxRxXX sall bllii that her said hisbani had transferred
to her.In Iien of aliimony, in case of a separation, and in lien
of all other claims against his estate in any event and her inter-
est 111 & certain insursnce policy, $25,000. of his interest in a
certain law suit then pending at meridian 1n the State of MEssis-
sippl between nig and the Meridian Landi and [ninstrial Co., and

she asxed 1n said bill that this %¥25,000. be collected for her
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benefit and thatr she be oalil that, exXpressing her willingness 1o
accept 1t 1in liew of ailimony.

After filing s=id bill, she twice applied through her
attorneys Tor szid articles of personzl property belonging to her,
anl ner husoanl has not in any way recognized rer claims/or even
co mict: as revlied to commmnications made to him on this subject.

He holdssail property ant declines to givs it up{ani she now
amends her bili by asking the courr to decree that the same be
turnei over to her by him, as it is property that belongs to her,
much of which is of little value intrinsicaliy, but id of éreat v
vazlue to her by reason of the fact that it was given her by her
fgther or other friends ani belonged to her for her sole ani seper
ate use, free from any clzim or control by her said husband.

She cannot accurately describe all these eryicies but will 4o
so as best as she can:

1 set of Encyclopedia Britanica, 1 sewing machine, 1 swi ging
silver pitcher, 1 small silver pitcher, 2 feather beds, 1 copy of
Poe' s Paven (iliustrated) 1 small Bible, large History of the
mited States, her albumns and photographs, 1 set of embroidered t
torels, 1 pr of fmit vases, 1 pr of imitation bronze vases, the
hand
pictures belonging to her, the vases werex,painted by her and
the pictures are mainly her own work, three silver jew¥elry cases,
two cracker jars, wWhittier's poems, all of her books impossibie
to be #numerated oput having hner name on them, 1 pie knife, sever-
#l pleces of jewelry such as pins ani rings without jewels, one r
ring with riby and diamonds left in a purse, all fancy work of ke
hers except a yellow pin-cushion kgerzxExxsooogiokiy one hand painted
pin cushion (green and pink) and all of her wearing apparel.

She askgid that she recover this property ani tnat he be

required to deliver it Wp to her.

She state thet since the filing of the originai biii, she has



12.

learnel more perticuiergy of the charactet of the litigation in Me
ridian Mississippi, and finds that the controversy between said
Ragsdale and saliqd land Co,. grows out of the faet that the land

Co., purchased large quantities of reai estate from him,and it
was provided in the contract of said parties that he shomnld
furnish c=zrtain titles to all of this land, or failing to 4o so as
to any particuler tract, (land having been sold in tracts) that s
such tract of land or tract s, to which the requirei title c.uld
not be furnisned snould fall out and.thne notes for the purchase
money should be credited by the value of such lands so falling
not. There are certain large and valuable tracts of this lénd whi
which trer: can be no real question as to the title but the land
Company clielinas that tthe did not contraect for such titlesybut only
for record titles ani therefore insists that these lands be recon
veyed to Mr. Kagsdale and they be credited by their value.

It 1s ilupossibie for her to say or any one else in advance of
the ultimate decision of the Juestion how imich of this propertyy
wii. Taily ont or how mich credit the Lani Co., wili get on the
purchasc price of the property, until the fimal decision of the
snit.

But. sne is intTormeqd that he~ hnshani claims that there are from
Tifty to sixzty thousand dollars due which he will recover if the
tities to these lands come ug to the contract but if he shall
fail to so recover he wil still heve the land end the améunt of
his eetzte wili not therby be reduced. The Lend Co., clazim in that
suit fthat they owe him nothingfor if any thing very Xxkkkmxxmich
less than five thousand dollars/and ahe asks that she be desreed
allimony out of the estate of her husband in case sne rices not
receive tne said $25,00C with interest at B%Ithat heing iegal in
Miss:agi the expenses of tnis litigation/or if the amonunt of her
recovery from the Land Company shall fail to come up to $25,000

that it be supplewmented by a decree against hus estate, Oor a



13.
J'vlgeuwment be renderesd to be creditel by the amount secured from
the Land Company.

He has in addigion to this claim, in Mississippi, a judgement
against his sister Mrs. Coffee for $15,00C. which is perfectly
solvent and good. He has also other real estate which she is in-
formen he values at something lije $20,00C. in Meridian. He also
has his residence in Clarksviiie which is worth at least $12.00C
enl otrer real estdtc here to the value of about $10,000. He élso
has & 2arge number of very fine trotting horses, which she is inf
formed he valdes at souwething iike $10000CC. ani she thinks they c¢
certainit should be worth 850,000. she does not know the exact
nmuaber of such horses but she suppgoses there are as many as twenty
five head. One, 2 stallion one of the finest in the United States
(said to be ) for whieh he has, she is informed he claims to have

refusei $50,000. She alleges that his property is worth more than

She makes a statement of the value or the supposerd value of h
his property not pretending to enumerate it 11 for he may have
othar, bnut in order that tne Conrt may have soine idea of the vslue
of his estate in fixing the amount of alimony.

Finally she prays that he answer hhis.&mended bililbut
not on oatn, that being waived, anil upon & hearing Your Honor
wili in addition to the relief prayed for on the or gina& bili,
give her a ‘decree for her parsonal effects above enumerated and
stuch decree as Your Honor may think best respecting the $25,000

referred to and for genersl relief.

Burney & Gholson.
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State of Tennessee )
)

Montgomery County )
Personally =zppeared before me, Q. C. Atkin-
Kinson,dr., C.&.M., R. H. Burney agent and attorney, who made oath
in due form of law that the statements in the Toregoing bill made
of his own knowledge are true ani those made upon information upon
information he believes to be true.
R. H. Burney
Sworn to and subscribed before me 27th day of Juhe, (1833,
0. C. Atkinson,Jr., C.&.M.
-0~
A.Bill endorsed: "Filed 27th day of June, 1893.
0. C. Atkinson,Jdr., C.&.M.
Spa enicrsed.
Spa on A Bili to July Rules) "Issued April 28th 1883.
"Spa returned” { Q. C. Atkinson Jr. C. &M.®
"Cawe to hand when issued and executed by reading the within Spa
to L. A. Ragsdale and leaving copy of the Bill with him this
June 28. 18383.
J. M. Collier. Sheriff.
ProconfessoX taken apainst Defendants.
Mrs. Lena M. Ragsdale ) This caiise was heard by Q. C. Atkinson
Vs i Jr. C. &. M. on this August 7th 1893, it
Lewis A. Ragsdale. ; being the rgularRule day in August
whem- it ‘appeared that regular process of copies and Spas.on the
originai and amended Bills in the cause was issued and served on

the defendants L. A Ragsiale and H. H. Leach more than five days
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before the First Mondey in July 1893, requiring them to appesar
énd enswer at thet time, and it appesaring that they have made de-
fanult anil failled to zpcesr and defend in any way as required.

It 1s therefore on motion of, Cpuplainant, ordered, adjndged and
decreed that said Original and awended bills be and are taken for
confessed as to szid L. A. Ragsdele and H. H. Leech, and set for

hearing exparte as to them. Q. G. Atkinsen, Jr., C.&.M.

-----------
LR N IO R . A AL

ANSWHER OF DREFENDAHNT.

The 4defendant, in this case answering snuch parts of the bill as
he -ieeis necessary, says that it is true that he was married to
Complainant, at the time and place stated. His age at the time was
as stated, ani that th:y lived happily tegether in Miss. for more

thzn

o

year, and then umoved to a location in Clarksville. It is
also true, that he had wealth - an unfortnnate trnth - they lived
togetnar for some time happily. Responnent used his wealth lavish-
ly for the cowfort of his wife, whom he loved almost to idolatry
it being his first and only love.

It it trie that Resvondent investe- money in tretting stock,
and it is &iso true that after trmoving to Clavksviile he used in
texicating drinks, but he most pesitive ly denies that he did
se to drunkenness. The money he spent induced Complainant/threugh
the influence of her faiply to fear that he wonuld spa n his fer-
tune. And this, ani not any treatment Complt received, was the
cavise of the disagreeinent between Complt and Deft.

Respondant and his wife hai many differences, and beth being high
tempered.both often indulged in languzge and threats which both
were asheamed of. Bnut the:: quarrels were settled - parrdens prayed

for and granted, and they resumed their honeymoons. Respondent

noticed that his wife was far wore fault- Tinding and far less
15,
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ioving to him and reliant on him when they lived in Clarksvilie,
less than_a year, than sne had been, and he attributed this to the
advice and infinence of her family. More than once Complt left her
home at night, because of her high temper and anger, fesulting f
from dispute, and without the knowledge off ﬁxﬁt.Respondent,y@t

such times Peacondent wes distressed beyond description, and sought
her &t the neigbbers. Respt most positively fdenies that he ever
serionusly threatened viclence to his wife, or that any time sﬁe
left her home because she feared personsal violence. He never used
violence ani he now states that but for the interference of her
fahner Respt. and Compt wonuld be living togetner and enjoying the
Luoiries of their homne.

While denying the validity and binding effect of the contract
exhiﬁf&ed to the O. B, Respt claims that the contract and the cir
cumstanc. s nunder which Complt returnet to Respt. at he date of
the contract wss a condonation of all past wrongs 1f ther were any.
which wouln entitle Complt to & divorce, and he now states thsat
Complt after the next to the last lesving was anxious to return
othim frow her £#ther's house. and would have dene so but for the
influence of her father. She would have done so without a sebtle-
ment ot otrers security than Respt assurshce of gooni t reatment..
But rer father interferet to p.event her return. He relying on
the well known devotion of the Respt Tor his wife plsnned and
arrangei the exbhibit and this Respt says that this was an unfair
advantage taken of him to extort $25,.,00. of him. After the Adate
of said 8x Complt returned to her home, more unrezsonabkle tnan be
fore. Her whole co: duct manifésted,a.desire t2 leaxe, and that she
waﬁted a pretence to do so, She deserted Respt again/ani finally
within & monthis but she hs1 no good rezson to 4o so, The last
leaving was about hzlf past 10 0'C A. M. March 3oth 95.

16.
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He had had some dispute but it was without violent language, and
Respt had_returned to bed, he was sober and had not been firinking
indeed he had not been half dru k at any time since the date of
Ex. She took with her the jewelry Respt had given her. worth
$15Q00. Our altersations were not half so violent after her last
return beceuse Respt saw that Complt sought a pretence to leave,
and that alarmed hii into forbearance.

On April 2nd 1883, Respt called ence and had an interviéw wi
woth his wife in her father's heuse, wnen she embracei him affec-
tionately, and said that she wonld return home, and this was pre
vented by the interference of her father. And this Respt respectf
fully suggests that this fact & eillingness to return is irrecen
cillable with the charges made in the bill.

-It is true as atel in the bill tnat Respt, insured his l1life,
at $35,000. for the benifit of the Compplt,and this shews that Res
Respt provided agzinst misfeortine in her favor.

Respt denies that "went to the train" to “"sheot it ont" with
eh rfather or that he s6 told Complt. Reapt denies Complt's right
to divoerce. He believes that she will return to him. He will neot
give up this hope. He will make no claim to her paraphanalia er
any oth:r property which she may justly clzim ro be her own.

Respt insists that the settlement and re-union at the date
of szid HX was a condoemztion ef @ll wrongs, if there were any
suffered by Complt. and that such wrongs cannot new be the basis
for =z divorce he repeats that his treatment of his wife, after
sald condonation was kind and forbearing at least that he did relt
nothing to ¥ustify her in deserting hin.
the amendinent to the O. B. Respt cannot answer with any degree
of certainty, but he is certain that afetr paying a2il his rdebts

17.
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he is not worth oen. half of that estimate. The proof will show to
whom belongs the various articles clazimed by Complt. whish are now
in the heme house.
T. L. Yancey. Atty. for Deft.
-:0:=

Ans. esndorsed,"Fiied 4 Oct.98, Q. C. Atkinsen, Jr., C.&.M.

---------------
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COMPLATIANT'S PROQF,

DEPOSITION OF ANTHONY 1. HINTER
Lenz M, Ragsdale, Complt., beposition of Anthony V. Hunter,a

g, witness on behalf of the Complt.,

)
)
)
) )
Lewis A. Ragsdele, befendent.; taken vefor: me, B.0.White,Chancery
Clerk of Lauflerdesle County, State of Wississippi, in the City of
Merid&an, on Mondey, Sept.,lith,1893, at wmy office in said City.
State your naume, zge, residence and occupation.?

Anthony 1. Hunter, 31 years. Meridian Miss, Cetton and warehouse-
man.

State if yon are acquainted with the paeties to this suit, if ¥e
you are, how long have you known them?.

I am acqueinted with them, have known L. A. Ragsdale ever since

we wore boye, and have known Lena M. Ragsdale since 1888.

"lease state 1f you resided with L. A. Ragsdale and his wife,
Lena M. Ragsdale in the City ef Clarksviile, Tennessee and if se

please state whenm it was and hew leng you so residerd?

I 4id reside with them at their heome in Ciarksvilie, Teunessee
I commenced working for L. AY Ragsdale in Clarksvilie, Tennessee
and

13,
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residing in nis fambly =2s well as I recoliect 1in October 1880, and
continued with him mntil Hovember, 1891, when I returned home to
Meridian Miss. a part of the tiwe mXx®ERX between the detes given
zbove wnen L[ was working for L. A. Pagsdale, L was travelling

with niim ani others.

Pirease dtere flly what yon know, if anything, with reference to
the habitual Arunkenness of L. A. Ragsdale, since his marriage
witn bLena M. Ragedsle, ani also, all you may know with refereﬁce
to any cruel or inhwan treatment or conduct on his part toward
his said wife.

He was in the habit o7 getting drunk, and was never from under

tire infinence of liMior long at any time, he drank grestly to
excess, and [ have seen him when s0 4drinking, that [ have consid-
ered hiwm crazy, on one occasion at night when I had gone to bed

in ny room in his houseZqu. Ragzsiale kXnoxked on iy rdcor and asked
me to get up &nd go to Lewis, ani I got %m up and went to his room.
he was sitting in a chair with his night shirt on. I asked him
"what 1s the matter";expecting to find hiw very sick, he said
when he wanted me he wonld czll mé, I then went ont on the gallery
ani [ founi Mrs. Ragsdafe ani Miss Mary Mosely abont the head of
the stairway, Mrs. Ragsdale said that Lewis had a knofe and

she was afr&id that he wounld hurt himself/and asked me to go back
in there. L went back and founi hiwm in the same Tix and & returned
on tne gallery ani went up in front of my rcom. Mrs. Ragsdale and
"Aunt Mary® Yollowed me up stairs and met Lewis there, He askerd
his wife to go with him into their room. She told him that she was
afraiil, ursg Ragsdale told me that he had a knife and tried to cut
hef, Lewis remzrked that Mr. Hunter says that he is sick and its

a lie, he advanced toward iy doonr and T went insidd and closed

the door and locked it. He knocked on the door until he broke the

lock ani while he was knoeking on the 4door he said a great many
k.
=
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that if I 414 not open the door that soretody would have to die
and repeated 1t several times in a very rough manner, about that
time "Annt daryd™ cailed hiw and ne left my room door. ani I cane
down stairs ani went to the front door snd found Mrs. Ragsdale
there, I told her to leave him, she left and went to her Father's.
I left the house also the same night.
When yonu went 7o your rooin s above stated znd Lewis was knocking -
on your roowm door, wher: wzs Mrs. Ragsdale?
I dont know where she was. She i1 not go to his roosn when he ord
1ere1 her to 4o so.
Where was Mrs. Ragsdale wnen you came down out of your rooi ani
stattel eway?
She was gt the front Acor.
Why 111 yon advise Wrs. Ragsdale at that time to leave stne honuse?
I 4i1 not know whetner he intended to kKiil me or her.
Do you remember of any other occasion when he treated her in
a criuel or inhuman manner, if so, state Tuliy.
I dont remeuwber of any other time.
Stete any t:ring else you may know thst wonld be of interest to
either party to this suit withont being especizlly interrogated
thereto.
I dont. know of any thing clse.
A, D, Hunter.
Sworn to znil subscribod before me this 1ith day of September 1893
B. 0. white Clerk.
Ry J. E. Munnery . C.
(Seal )
State of Mississipi ) The foregoing deposition was taken bpefore
)
Lantierdele County ) me, as statei in the caption, ani reduced
to sriting by me, And [ certify that [ am not interested in the

canlse aor of Kin 0f4connection to either maxkx of the parties.
] e

a4



18,

And tnat I sealel tnew mp and put them in the Post- office without
being out of my possession, or altered after they were taken.
From sinier iy hend, the 1lth day of Sept 1395,

B. O. white Clerk.

. F. Hunnery. b. C.

us]
<
[
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Mrs. Lena d. Ragsdele )

) In the Chancery Court of WMontgomery
-5~ )
) County, Tennessee.

Lewis A. PRagsdale
Bil:l of ¥xceptions.

On the trial of this cause the following is all the
evidence that was submitted to the GCourt.
kvidence 1n behalf of the Complainant.

The Complainant, aged £4 years, veing Anly sworn testified in
words znd fignures as foliows:

We, [ and the defendant, were marriel in Clarksville Tennessee
September Zuth 1557 ani lived in Meridian Mississippls until Feb-
nary logd when we caige to Clarksville Tennessee and lived at my
father's house until September 283th 1889 - jnst two years from
our warriage - #hen we moved to the Beaumont olace which %as pur-
chased by ur. PYagsdsle where we lived until our separation.

Mr Rapgsdsle was mald: the executor of his father's estate and
he was &attending to this while in Mississippi. He went into the
brokers business when we came to Clarksville to live and stayed
in i* untill he went in to the race horse business in 189¢, buying
ani breeding them on an extensive scale; and for two seasons he ®
was with thew on the track traveling all over the Country, when I
was marries L was just eighteen years old. Mr. Ragsdgle was a tem-~

=
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perate wman before our marriage and this continued until about xkx
three ani‘one helf yeers ago when he comnenced to drink, but not
hzrd until about two years azgo. Since whigh time he has beernn Arink
-ing very pbeavily, nearly all of the time. I have known nim to
Arink as umich as a Juart during the day and a quart at night, mak-
ing & hzlf pallon in twenty four hours. He nusuzlly drenk harder
at night than in the day. It seeuwed to me when 4drinking so heavi-
1y that he wonuld take a 1rink every ten winutes ani stay up all
night - sieeping Auring the day. IXKREEX

I have four different tiies; the 7irst waes in Hovember 1891.
The circuuastzinces connected with that are as follows: He was drink
-ing very hard, ant one night after eupper I was sitting in the
libré?y with my sunt &and dMr. Hunter - ¥r. and Mrs. Scett kic.Coy
were in the house ar the time - He camme partly down stairs very
early pefore the servant had finished washing the dishes and in-
sisted on my going wvp stairs, which 1 refused to do until the ser-
vant finished her work and left so that the house conld be locked.
He caine down finelly and forced nus all up stairs. [ went on kkyesmw
through onur roouww and seeing that he was mad went into my annts xm
room ani asked her what I should do. She told me to go on into my
room &and pvay no attention to him. He ®=x® in the mean time ceane
into her room;and blew ont the light. I followed hiia intbd my room
and ugon reaching tne door I saw him raise his bottls and say
"this 1s what inakes a married drink". [ paid no attention to it
until he toid me to coine home that he 4i1 not want ume there any
longer. I again songht my =unt and asked her to come with me,
which she refiused to 10 . saying that it was rasining and turning
very cold. He Tollowedl me into her room and told my aunt to bring
me home,and‘with his open knife in his hand/said that he wonld
pltinge it into his heart as soon as I passed ont the door. Aunt

=
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Mary told me to go and arousc Mr. Hunfter and that she would in the
mean tiume prevent wr. Ragsdale from doing any viclence to himself.
Mr. Hunter‘came and tried to 7Muiet him but failed and went back to
his own roomn ani Mr. Ragsdele followed him and burst the lock off:
the door, threatening to kili him. I in the mean time had made my
escape, &n1 gone aroni the nonse to the front. Aunt Mary called
him to the Tront, fearing that he would killi Mr. Hunter - He came
aml caught me by the arm and carried we np stairs, I saw¥ his dpen
knife partly 1p his sleeve and screamed. He asked if I wanted Mr.
and Mrs. Mc.Coy to hear it and I told him no. He then aSkea me
what right L had to &% tell ur. Hunter to come to his rooim, I told
him Aunt Mary told me to call him, that she feazred he wonld do
violence to himself. In ithe meantiize Aunt Mary had cowg between
1s. He drew back nis knife and said he was = great mind to plunge
it in both of ns. Aunt udary diverted his attention by telling him
we w®ere all wet and cold (we had been out in the rain) and asked
him if he 4id not want & toddy. This gave me a chance to get away
from him and I carried the bottle with me ani threw it away as L
came to my father's. I soppose it mist have been ten or half past
ten O'clock at night when I reached my father's house. I suppose
it to be a gquarter from where we lived to my father's. I went back
the next worning, accompanied by my brother and reached there ks
about six U'clock. sr. Ragsdale seemed mortified when I saw him.

The next time L[ left was in Augnst 1892, he gsve me $20.00
that afternoon, I spent $5.00,as he considered, very injudiciously
He was drinking and very cross and contrary - He threw up to me
his own wezlth ani my Adepenience. I came to my father's and stayed
about an hour, when my father went back with me and talked to Mr.
Ragsdzle.

Mr. Ragsdeale when drinking hezvily was very contentious, con-

trary, obstin

]

te and overbearing.
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He continued to -drink heevily aimost constantly, keeping whis-
key et home - This stazte of affairs continued and instead of gett-
ing tetter grew worse all the time. And on the 12th of the follow-
ing Uctober, bhecause [ cawe to my father's on & visit against nis
wishes, he saidl to me that when [ came back I wonld find the gate
lockel against me. After staying about an hour I returned and upon
reacning nome my CookK told wme that he had given ner orders to get
supper but for two peogle - Mr. Ragsdale ani nis brother, who was
staying there at the time - At the supper table I and my Aunt,
who lived with us, merely weited on the table, not being aéked to
zprtake of anything. And npon this occcasion he asked me why I came
back ani told me that [ was an unwelcome giest. That night he was
so (uarrelsoine ani overbearing, Keeping me awake until after mid-
night, that [ conld not stsni it.I foumd that I conld not get
along with him, that patience hal ceased to be a virtue ani I de#
termined t. leave him, so I left the next day and came to my
father's.

I did not see him for about two days when he came anl asked
permission to see me. I was afraid to see him except in the pres-
ence of my father and so notified him. [ did see him and had my
father present. He wanted to know whar was the situation. I told
him thar we were separated. I 4did not see him a@gain until he had
sobared up ani when after a nusber of visits to me and after mak-
ing ths wost solemn promises nwever to drink, that he would sell
his race horses and in every way to lead a more moral life. I
consented to go back. But at the sawe time I told him that I
would leaxe him if he ever drank again. He told me not to leave
hirm if he drenk again until I hai first taken him to Dwight and
hz1 hila treatel for whisky habit.

I went pack about the lest of Qatober 18382, after staying at
hcimme for two weasks. Mr. Ragsdale abstained from the use of ligquor

untii January following when I fetected that he had been Arinking,
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I upbréided him for it and he said that he did it becéuse he was
sick. He yook several drinks in Jenuary- not over half a dozen 1L
wonuld sugpose - until the 3oth of the month which came on Monday.
On Sundzy [ received & telagram from my father at Bell Buckle

“ho
stating that my brother,was there at XkKE school was very ill with

/
pnaumonia bt no worse than the evening before. We took a drive
in the afternoon znd on reaching home I suggested that we go to
church tnat night he assented and told tie boy not to take the har
ness off the horse but to feed and water him and hitch him up
after supper. We ate supper and were sitting in our roou %hen he
turnei to me end said that there was something going on il the
house that he could not and would not stand. I asked him what it
was when he replied that [ 4id not speak tn his brother‘who was
stay;;g in the house - {(his brother had been disrespectful to me
ani Wy aunt a fee days before ani had not apoligized for it) I
replied that it was his brother's duty to apoliglize to me, he
thmoght. fifferently becanse his brother was yonnger than I was.
[ told hiw that I would never apolagize ta@ his brother. 1 said,
howevar, lets not discuss that but go to churck anti went out
thinking the carriage was waiting, but found that it was not.
I ordered it and he said that he would not go. I told him that T
would go by myself and went out and got in the carriasge and stapé
ed, had not gone far when he ran and overtook us get in and went
&s far as corner of tenth street which leads to the passenger de-
pot #hen he got out andi I went on to cgurch by myself, retutrned
ani found hiin at home. He was reading a Memphis paper which he
mst have purchasei at the depot that night. I retired in a little
while and pretty soon the door bell rang and Mr. Ragsdale answer
ed it and found that it was a letter frum my dabher written at Be

Bell Buckle that Agg and sent by Dr. Beaumont whom he had to go

np there to see my brother and had returned that night. The letter
. L o=
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stated how very sick my brother wes and it was of an alarming
character. { was vefy unessy about his condition; I knew that
there were several doctors with him and [ wanted to go to see him
I told Mrl Regsdale that [ wanted to go the next morning, he
refuused to give his consent. I took a few things and went upstairs
ani tola hiw that I qould go but wonld not wake him uc when L
stzpted. He quarreled a gooi deel sbout my wanting to go but

gave nod reason why I should wwot. I told him that if his brotheér
was away from hone sick that I would do &ll in my power to aid
him to gd, even to giving him the last ceht that I had. After
going up stairs he came up there and said he would write some
letters. [ went down stairs for kindiing but could finf none, so
I staid down stairs and lzid down awhile - [ suppose it was then
between two and theee o'clock. L -Adropget off to sleep just about
day light. He told me aftcrwards thar while 1 was asleep he went
down the bazck stairs and went to town andi got some whiskey - a2
pint - The first I knew in the morning was his coming in my rooi
#snl told me to get up that I had slept iong enough., that T had
™Mmin ed his iife, He caught hold of me and jerked me off the bed
striking my cheek with his pistol whick he had in his hand. ﬁe to
told me tnat I was a tool in the hanis of z band of thieves who
hed plened to rob him and that I had tn give him back his money.
He chocked me and left the prints of his fingers on my throat

ani strick me seversl tiuwes. I made my escepe from him and ran up
stairs but the door that would have given me an ontlet was lockedl
he cenght me and bronght me back down stairs. [ msde my escape
the second time and ran into the rdining room where my cook-

TWlla Gossett - was clearing off the table. I caught hold of her
arin entd cazliedxto her for help. She replied that she could do me
no good now, He followed me and &s [ made the turn around the tab
ple he fired in my direction the bul.et going into the wall beyond

=¥,



me. I ran out into the yard nearly to the vineyard when he caught
me znl brought me back to the Bouse by mpe hezir it being plaited
and heanging down. The cook, not wishing to see him kill'me, grabo
el her children an1 left. [ had on only my night clothes Auring
this time. He told me as he carriel me back that my time had come,
he carriedi me into the house ani thres me on the bed pulled off
his coat and laid +own besidi me ani told me that he was going

to kiiiz me anid nimseif. { triel to talk to him ani 4divert his

mind - Told him gy tongnue was thick nd asked him for water, he g
gave me only & sip ani when [ calieil for more he told me tﬁat L

11 not deserve any, that many a time that my indifference had made
him feel that his tongne was as thick as his foot. He then pressed
his pistol into my side ani sais that he would blow out my heart
ani L fhought for soiwetime thet re hat either vroke or cracked

one of wmy ribs. The briise was there for several days. My cook saw
the bruise on my face, neck ans side. Fineily he got nup ani went
into the dining room to get znother drink, I suppose but turned
very sick ani came back into my rooin and had a hard vomiting spell
Afterwvards he hail 2 hard cry ani1 4id every thing to make amends ¥
for what he had done. I ‘1id not go to my father's then for I haAd
no protector in Clarksville, my father being away.

He remained sober ani tried to .wake amends for what hne had
done. This continuerd thron h the wontn of February. In March he
began to drink hard again ani for two weeks before our finsl sepa
ration he drank continmouslys -uring which time I used all my in-
fliuence to get him to go to Dwight and be treated for the whisky
hebit, which he positiveiy refused to do. He r?peatedly told me a
after the trouble on the 20th of January that if it ever went theat
far again it wonld go farther. And on the night that I déd lesave
L saw from his connnct that there was going to be an outbreak by

on
his/telling mwe that there were t¥hree men in this world,whom he .

-,
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expected tolhave his revenge, and expected to drink the blood of
no eof them - indicating in every way that it was my father. He
tol1 me that night that he 4i4 not expect to live lomger than six
months but before he died he wanted me to 1ift one stazin off of my
rame zn1 that was that he had bought me., And that if I ever tried
to lezve him that he would follow me to the ends of the earth

to hazve his revenge if 1 got any oR his father's money. Becoming
alarmed [ went out ani called the cook to go in ani talk to him
as she hal a groat deal of infiuence over hiwm, I was afraid and
went over to Mr. Robert Daniel's (2 neighbor) staid all niéht and
came to my Tather's and heve not lived with him since. This was M
Mch &0th 1n923.

My fatuner hai nothing to 4o with wmy leaving him - he sent me
back ahi went witn me back once, advised me to go back once and w
when L left the last time and told him that I was not going back
again he toldi me to 10 as I liked about it.

After the trouble wss over on Jany %0th 93 Mr Ragsdale told
me that he hal g.ne to the ftrain that morning to meet my father
hai carried two pistols and intended one to my fatner ani shooting
it out with him then and chen he thought that he wonld buy a
ticket zni leave on the train, and then thonght as I belonged to
hiin and he to me that if we conld not live tigetner we conld die.
together.ani came home. This stateitent zbout meeting mg f%ther at
the train conld not move hiin there as my father ¢onuld not come
on that train. He led me to believe th t he intenden to kKill me
th=t morning, and msx [ now think so if his attention hai not been
diverted and then turning sick..

The various articles in iy amende1 bill are My own property.
(befendant =zni his solicitors here admitterd that they were the
prope 'ty of Comglainant and consented that she might have them.
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Miss Mary bMosely agel 45 years next sworn testifiei as follows:-—
Witness tTor Complainant.
I ain Comglainant!s wunt and lived with Mr. and Mrs. Raﬁsdale at
their howe until October last when Mrs. Ragsdele left home.
After she returned I 1eft ani have not lived with then since. Mr.
Ragsdele inade & habit of drinking te excess, this was his usual
condition for perhaps a year before I left. Hr would drink at home
nsuelly at night frequently keeping his wife up all night thaf is
I wonld hear them duting the night and Mrs. Ragsdale wonld tell
me 1n tne worning that she had been kept awake all night, when
drinking he was Juarrelso. e with his wife. He would 4rink sowe
thing like =z quert of whisky in the course of the night.
On one occasion when Mrs. Ragsdale's sister was in the house

ill unnable to leave her room he became angry an-d turned out the
coeal o0il and threatened to burn up the honise caliing for matches,
his brother ani wife zskel me to go to him and [ did so and suc-
ceeded in Juieting him. I think this was Augnust 1892. One night
he threstoned to kill hiwseif and his wife in alamn callied me. I
went in znd told her to-go for Wr. Hunter a man on the place,
whieh she 1i1 ani sMr. Ragedizle becale very angry at this and
caught her in his avrwms ani said "I conld kKili yonu with this" draw-
ing back his open knife. She got behind me he i not strike with
his knife. We finaily 7quieted him. I 4did not see nin strike her
at any time. He s®ore terribly when Arimnk. They were at tiwes very
affectionate. [ thought at times my niece was not as patient
#ith him as she might have been. [ wa not afraid of him but his
wifewas., she was at this time in very delicate health.

After Mrs. Ragsdale ieft the last time abuot the last of
March 1last she had briises on her ankles where she said he Kicked
her ani saii she had thew on her neck ani side. (this matter res

specting briuises wzs brought out by the Deft ) I hai not seen her
for.t ;
p2sd

<7



27,

£

for two montns pefore. M. Ragddale nusually carried his pistol.
At this point 1n thes case the Court saii he did not desire
to heazr further from the Complainant unless necessary in rebuttal
¥hereucon th - Defendant's testimony was intro-ducen.
After this the Cowplainzat:introduced:R. D. iosely.
DEFEHDANT'S TRESTIMOAY.
The defendant first introduced Julius Weill agei 26 years who be-
ing sworn testified as follows:-
L 2 26 yezrs old anl live abont 300 yards froim the Deft. 6wn
trotting trotting
kRAMEXXXAR stock ani have had soie experience on the kxawmkXiNgxx
turf. Have known PDeft since he has lived 1n Clavksviiie but not
intimately untii Warch 16th 1893. He rented & parf of my stable

on Warch 16th [ was with him deily frouw then mntil now. [ hed

trotting horses in the stable which was at my training track, and
onur stock were being trained there I remember the time his wife 1
left him, the last time. It was the last of March. Dont recelilect
the day of the month. The Deft was sober @ll the time from the 16
of March until after his wife left, [ am sure of this, Two or thre
three times he brought sour wine to the stable and drank it, but
it hal no intoxicating effect on him. He had no alceholic liquer
at the stable snd wes sober the dey his wife left. Soon after his
wife left he began drinking sprititous liqours.and hes centinued
to 10 so. [ never saw him sctnelly drink but twice and tnen he lay
down ani slept it off. I have been almost censtantly with Deft si
since the 16th of April iast. He has boarded with my metherand I
heve slept with him ani bsen witn nia dsily. Whisky does net

take him off mentally or meke him nisbehave he is always & gentle
man. Hde keeps whusky at home buying about  half a gallon in two

days. [ au in Ragsdale's employ anf go with him everywhere.
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The berendant wzs next sworn ani testifiel a folloews.

For one and halt years after marrigge [ lived happiiy with my
wife we were devoted to each other until her fainily interfered
betwaen us., She left my house several times and went to her fabh-
er's without = poodq causs to 4o so. She was whilmsicazl but she
returned hoine soon and we were happy together until Oct 1592,

In Octover she left wmy house and went to her father's, I saw her
there several times, and she was willing and snxious to return
homme she was affectionate to me, propessed undying iove, but said
that ber fabher reqired that I should settle 850,006, 1 réfused
to do this, said thet I could bot affordi to buy my wife. I told m
my wife that I would 4drink no more, and this she ssid was suffi-
cient for her, but that her father would not allow her to return
home unless I made a settlement on her. her father R. . Mosely f
first proposed a settlement to me snd she told me afterwards

that he insisted that 1t should be $50,000. and said that she
would be governed entirely by her fatier. Her father and I dis-
cussed the matter and finally ¥xhibit to this bill wes agreed on
ani executed. I was miserable at my wife's desertien and reandy

to 4o anything to regain ner, I saw that her father controlled
her, sni ne demanded the settlement. I intended to move with my
wife believing that if I 4id so away from har family there wonuld
be no more trouble between us, and that the settlement wonlA

be practicaliy in operation,

She returned to we when the exhibit wezs executed. think she
was absent abonut two weeks, and we lived together pleasantly un-
til the evening of the 29th dey of January 1892. I had taken but
three drinks of spiritous ligours. Once at Hopkinsviliie with her
consent as & medicine. Once at Cincinnasti which I told my wife
of ani the circwastances azni she spproved. The other was at Lexing

ton Ky. heing whisky, lawiernu ani ginger compounded by a drug-

gist, as a remedy for diarrea,
m.
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The driggist gave we 2 vial of th medicine I toock a spoonful

of this just Lefore get-ing home. My wife smelt it and from that
time until she left constantly threatened to leavedine ahd evident
ly mEaxkxwanted z pretence to 4o se.this return from Lexington Ky
Was 1n Dec 1s82. I 414 nmot drink another drop of liguor after this
ni seny shage until the worning of the A0th of Jan 198%. I had & 4
disposition to 4o so which I allayed wxki at times by dribking
80ur wine, witn no intoxicating sffacts

On the Z9th dzjy of Jannary 1893I returned home at night. Ty wife
was 1n 11l hunor, ani very disagraseable, she asggravated me in
every manner, refiused to go to bed or let me sleep finalliy we
went to bel =asch of us in our rooms, but she returned ¥o my roon
ani contirmed to quarrel, ani I knew from experience tThat she weon
would‘gét zliow me ro sleep and I spent the remainder of the night
writing business letters. Between four and five 0'C. I went to
town and took a drink of sour wine, bought a pint of whisky and
took & drink of it, took it howme and on the way gave a drink te

a machanic who was at work en Mr. Mumford's house. I went heine
sober and at breakfast my wife continued ner aggravations and we
had a violent mmxexwk dispute, I did not use violence and 4id not
attempt to sheot her, shet over my sheoulder in opposite direction
frim Her. I did not injure her in any way. We made friends before
night ani resumed our usual demeanor towards each ether, éhe

was not afraid of me and always told me she was net, this state of
things continued until the day she left at night en the 30th
March iast, On that day I went in my buggy ti town in the merning
on hbusinsss, [ returned home at noon, my wife met me at the deer
witih affection, she knew of my business, ani asked me abomut it
anl [ explained it, she sitting on my lap whale I AdiAd so, and whi
while this was going on the telaphone rang, she went to signal

ani made answer "all right Papa" Her manner to e cheanped to me at
29,
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once wnen Jdinner was over she ordered my buggy to the deer and

in
told me to go to town en the business, I 414 so and,sbout half
an hour after I got to town she came ther in the%carrisge and went
at once to her father's office in the Firsgt National Bank, same 't
time after this, may be an hour, I met her father on ths street,
He asked me if I was drinking, I teld him that it was nen eeof
his busineegss He said [ sympathize with you I told him that since
his sympatny led him ti interfere in my family affairs I did‘not
want them. After, may be an hour [ met my wife, [ was en the side
wnlk she in the baronche - driving, T saluted her, she turned her
head, and pretended not to see me, I thought she was returning
home, Abonut five 0'C in the evening I returned home, passing the
house [ went to Weall's stable where I hai staek.
My xifc came there about six 0'C and wanted me to go heme, she we
went houwe and I got there about dark, I was seber, hed not drank
a dror of ligquor, L emsracel my wife when I got home, she threw
herself away snhe was cross ani angry, [ tried to reasen with her,
LI 1i1 nothing ani seid nothing to provoke her.
After supper she renewed hsr aggravations, I began reading the
paper, she anatchel it away and tore it, said that I shonuld not
read. The next thing L[ remember, I was in bed, she camne there,
said [ should not read, ani we haid a quarrel, then she seemed to
get in a better humor,- and askel me to go tog to the Privy with
her, [ told her to go along herself, It is in the house she had n
never feared to go alone, she left, I thueght for the Priwy, she
was gone so long that I ilooked for her, saw and heard her talking
to Ella the cook, and thueght she hai gone to the Privy in the
yard - I returnei to bei. After a2 while I becane nneasy for her
return. maie iﬁquiries o thes servant who would give no infor-
mation of her; sought ner all around in vain, I then seat Jerry G

.
i

Gossett to F, Daniel ani to W. A. Daniel's aalso to Rebt Daniel's
word came back that she was at none of these places. She was at

E 23



31.

Robert lrzniels end went next worning to her father's. I sent Jer-
ry to her father's to let him know that she was gone. Her tfather
cawe @t once, I told hiw what had happened, [ tol-d him.that she
ha1 ofteredl threatened suicide, ani the I fezred that she had
thrown herself from the vluff near by. We went to the Perter place
and to the wluff, and returned to the house, her father returned
home ani I went to the bluff, and examined everywhere for my wife
until daybreak, when [ heard thay she was at ner father's heuée,
she had gone there in the morning from Robert Deniel's.
-:0:=

CROSS - EXAMINATION.

The surrender value of the life policies is seven theugand dollars

At least that is what [ have been offTered,

ELLA GOSSETT, (Col.), age 43 was next sworn ani tes-

tified as folliows:

-

aln 35 years old, live in Clarksvillie and de
washlneg. L 7o Mr. Moseley's washing. I was the defendant's cook
and lived in his ysrd at the time his wife left him the last time.
I had been cooking there some tite when Mrs. Ragsdzle left the X=
last time, soime time in January but it was in the morning before
breekfast, I was in the dining room, defendant came in aﬁ% went

to his wife's room. He was Arinking I thought he was, [ soon heard
a quarrel in the room, ani loud =nd angry talk but ceuld not tell
what was said. I heard him say as ne went into the rooin, Wake up

I intend to killi you, yon have robbed me of $25,000.00 and I will
have it back or have blood. He used oaths along. When Miss. Lena
ran out of the room to we in the dining rooil, threw her arms =zyawx
around e calling me - I szid 1 %x can do you no geed novw, defend-

antl came along after her, s@earing and threatening te killi her,

_r_;;:ﬁiéiag-nﬁuhﬂi&itiﬁgzgafﬂ
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she ran out of the dining room into the yard, he followed, over
took her 50 yards froi the house, caught her by the hair, then T
left the place, I theught he wenuln kill her. As she raﬁ out of the
dining room he shot at her. Cant say how far off he was when he
shot nor whether he tried to hit her or not, but he shot towards

he

=3

» the mark of the ball is about seven feet from the door, and
she was about in the deor when he shet.
-:0:-
CRUOSS - EXAMINFD

When I saw him catch Miss. Lena by the hzir I left snd did not
see &ny more, bt returned in & & short time and saw Miss. Lenza
with bruises on her theoat, in her side snd on her legs, alse on
her cheek. On the night uiss., Lena left she caune by the cebin and
saiq Mr. Ragsdele was drinking and she was afraid, she asked me
to go into the house and see if I could guiet him, I told her I
conld not do so, she levt and in a few days I left.

I was there the night he threatened to burn the hoeuse and he
emptied & five gallon can of coal-oil on the porch. The lamps had

becn filled only once out of it.

REBUTTAL TESTIMONY.

The defendaant here closed his testimony znd the C@mpléinant
introduced the following evidence in rebuttal.

F. D. Moseley, apged - years, being sworn, testified zs follows
I 4i4 not propose to have a settlement made on my daughter at any
time. Mr. Ragsdzle made the propesizzon himself and urged me to =
alvise her to accept it ani return to him, said he would sell his
race horses, Juit drinking and 4o anything she would require.

I allowed her to act as she desired in the matter, never a-dviserd

her to leave nim, but always told her and nim, that he ceuld not

%



force her to leave my house against her will and could net abuse

her =zt my house.

d. N. LEECH.
The transfer to mwe was as folliows; "In pursuance of a contract
this day executed between myselt and wife, I hereby transfer to
d. H. Leech thne swua of Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00)
of the amount rue e be the Meridian, Lani and Industrial Gombany,
to pe by him collected and paid to Mrs. Ragsdzle, to be by her
invested as provided in sail contract. This Oct.31,1803.

.. A. Ragsdale.®

I at once gave notice to the Lani Cempany..

..........
£ o Y . W A

Tﬁis was all the ®wvidernce in the cause and the Couet decreed
as follows;

DECRFF,. OF COURT.

- ——

State of “ennessee.
)=

Be it eeuwexibered that at = Chancery Court begun and held at the
Conrt House, in the City of Clarksviile, for the County of Mont-
romery and State aforesaid, on the First Monday in Ocpober, 139%,
the sazine being the &nAd. day of said month and the time fi%ed by
law for holding salid Court; present and vresiding the Honorable
GGeorge ®. Seay, Chancellor fer the eighth Chancery Division of

Tennessee, when the following broceedings were had,to-wit:

Friday, Gctober 18th., 1893.

Lenz M. Ragsdale )

Vs, This canse was this day heard by the
L. A. Ragsdzie, et als. Chzncellor upon the bill, amended bill

answer of defendant, L. A. Ragsdale,

A6 .
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{the proconfesseo against him having been set asiqde by ceonsent )
an- proof,‘when it appearing to ths Court that the Complainant and
Defendant, L. A. PRagsdzle, were married in 1887 and havé lived in
Clarksvilie Tennessee continuonsly mowe than two years prior to
the Tiling of the bill. And it appearing to the satisfaction of %k
the Court that Coumplainsnt has f11lly sustained by the proof the
charge that the defendant was euilty of such cruel and inhwman
treatinent of her as rendered it unsafe and imoreper for her to
cohzbit with hil and be under his Adominion and control, therefore
the bonds of uwatrimony heretofore subsisting between the parties
#re dissolved and the Complainant is granted an absolute iivorce
froin the defendant.

Ani it appeazring that on the 8lst day of October'1592,00mpléin
-ant é;i Defendant entered into the following agreement;

"Agresument of settlement this day made and entered into kEkws
between Lewis A. Ragsdale snd Lenz M. Ragsdzle.

.. A, Ragsiale gives to his wife Lena M. Ragsdale the sum of
Twenty five thousand dollars. She is te invest this in geed inter-
est bearing bonds or other good interegst or dividend paying se-
curities, and is to devote the income therefpom to the payment of
the family expenses as far ss it may go. In the event of any sep-
aration of the parties to this contract_said stn is to be accepted
in 1l satisfaction of all claims for alimony and support’by Mrs.
Ragsdele against her szid hisband., It is, alse, accepted in full
of all claims against his estate in the event the said nmisband
makes & will not zdditionzlly providing fer her. Mrs. Raésdale
gives up and transfers to her nusbani all interest she has in the
existing policies on the life of said nusband. H. N. Leech, the
attorney 7or Mr. Ragsdzle, will collect the sum herein provided R
for, twenty five theussni d4ollars, as of this 1ate, due szid Rags-

dale by Meridian Land snd Invdastrial Coipany, pay the same te lrs

a7
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Ragsiale, taking hner receipt, to be by her investel &s herein pro-
vided for, This Octeber &lst. 1592,

L. A, Ragsdale.

Lena M. Ragsdale."
And pursuant thereto a transfer was made to H., N. Leech as follows
" In pursnance of = contract fiig day executed between myself and
wif'e, I hereby transfer to H. N. Leech the sum of twenty five
thousand dollars (225,000.00) of the amonunt d1e me by the Meridian
Land end Industrial Cempany, to be by him collected and paid to
Mrs. Ragsidale, to be by her invested as pfoﬁided in said contract.

This October 31lst.i390%. L, A. Ragsdale,"

And it further apresring thet *he transfer was perfected by neo-
tice served wpon saii Land and Industrial Company. And it appear-
1ng that Compainant iIs now willing and proposes in good faith to
carry out salrd agreeuent and take the amount therein named ss al-
lmony and through her counsel proposes to submit to @ decree di-
vestiliit her of any right in the 1life policies mentioned in the
pleadings which said policies are shewn by the proof to have a
surreriier value of seven thousend dollsrs.

It appearing that Complainant left the Defendznt in March 1598
helng cerfectly justified in so 4doing at the timerand no part of
said twenty iive thousazni dollars or interest hsas been paisd her

!
the Conurt i1s of opinion that the conditiong providedfor viz, the
separaton of the parties has hapgened. and that complainant 1s
entitled to recover sazii swug of twenty five thousand doliars, with
six per cent interest, waking the whols amennt twenty six thousand
four honired ani twenty % 80100 dollars which under all the cir-
)

cumsténees is proper aliwony and complainant will therefore recov-
er seme apalnst the defendant together with the cests of the cause
for which execnution way issue. But the transfer wade to Mr. Leech

w1ll be neld as collateral xmEwriky for the security of this jndg-

vent, 1t aprearing that said g¢laim is in litigation and it carnnoet

38.
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now be deterninel whetner it will pay the judgment in full.

As to Fhe insnurance pollciesiit 1s decree that all interest
complalinant may have therein be divested out of herrand-vested in
the defendent Ragsdele, but this part of the decree depriving
complainant of any right 1n the said policies of insurance‘shall

;

not take effect nuntil the judement hereinbefore rendered shall be
paid in fullfor shne shall otherwise release her interest in seaid
insyprance wnich she shali do it the juigment be properly securéd.

[t apvearing thnat the following articles of personal property =&
arc the seperate estate of complsasinant and sre in Dossessi;n of
deferndent, viz, her wearing epgarel, one set of Fncycloredia Bri-
tianica with ner name in 1t, one sewing machine, one swinging
silver pitcher engraved "Lena", one small silver pitcher engraverd
"L.M.", two feather beds, one copy of Poe's Raven, illustrated,
wlth ner nane on it, one small Bible with her name written in it,
Stevens history of the Unifted States, her albumns (two) and photo-
grapns, one set embroidered fowels, one pair of friit vases (bunch
of grepes palnted on them) one pair of imitation bronze vases,
the pictires belonging to her, being one panel Merechzl Neil roses
one pleture pink roses, one lsrge crayon dog-head, one crayon
Lo@is the Danghin, one plajue of Azalras, two large pictures of
Mrs. Ragsizle, cicture of $he A.T.0. Fraternity, three silver jew-
elry cases, two china cracker jars, Whittier's poems, all books
markedl in her name, one silver pie knife, one ring with ruby and
Aiazinonds leit i1n a purse, all her fancy work except a yellow pin-
cushion. The Clerk will issue to the Sheriff a writ directing him

tarn

to take said articles ani kawd them over to the complainant at
qefendiant's costs. Kyum KRX®

From this ilecree the 1efendant prays an appeal to the next ¥
term of the Supreuwe Court which 1s granterd nupon the execution of

a bond as reqired by law.
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State

Fridey October, 13th. 1593.

Mrs. Lena M. Ragsdale )
~-Yg- : In this cause,for good canuse shown, the

L.A. Ragsdzile ;

defendant is given until November 1st.

1593 to execute bond for appezal.

...........
B . i QA S

The defendant moved the Court for a new trial whivh was over-ruled
to wnich action of the Court defendant excepted and now eceepts,
becaise of error in the decree and especially in aliowing intérest
on the $25,000.00 alimony fron the date of the contract, exhibited
to complainant's bhill, from its date to the dste of the deéree;
Hefendent also especially excepts, to that part of the decree xkx
which sustains the validity of said exhibit, and tenders this his
bill of exception to all of said matters, which bill is signed by
the Chancellor and marde & part of the record in this cause.

This October 13th. 1s93. George ¥%. Seay,

Chancellor Sth. Divisbon.

.....................
e e e v b i e cm e S o e e e m a

tam,2.850;,County tax,2.50;Railroad tax,2.50; 7.50

Q. C. Atkinson, Jr., C.&.M.

Bill.Z5;aft.25;bond.28;sec.25; reg.25; copy 2.80;cer.25; 4.30

Spe.75;filing ¥x.28;A.bill.25;aff.25;bhond.25sec.25; 2.00
Reg.zs;sopy.l.BO;cer.25;8pa.?5;judgt.75;order.25; 3.75
Doc.50;40 spa.test'y.4.00;ans.25;not .25, makxfsx 4.80
Decree &.00; judgt.75; judgt for Costs.25; 4.00
Bill Costs.d0; cory B.C. & fifa.65. 1.156-20.00

J. 0. Turner,1l Spa.Ans 1.00;18 spa.test'y £.50;

2 non est..20 3.70
J.M.Collier, 1 Spz.ans.1.00;2i spa.tes'ty.5.25; 6.25
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4]1. Am't bro't for'd. | 37.45
Saun Dabney, 1 spa.test'y .25
Flla Gossett - witness 2 days . . . . . - « - « - o« ¢ 2.00
A. C. Stafford, " L. = P R W s e W m o wme 1.00
J. 0. 'inrner - v i. " e e e . @ o@ » = a  INGE
Chas. Willieuis = 1. .. . = & ® e e 1.00
Hugh Howell N r v e omr oW cm my o=l @ 1.00
Lonis Michel L o ar s v . . g e LE00
J. W. Stone ) 1. 3 g a e . . .l.00
Juulius Wiell " - . A . ¢ . : . 1.00
Jerry Gossett . " 1" . Z . i . | 1.00
Dr. C. W. Bezuamont " 1. 7 o . . ~ . i e 1.00
® 48.70

0. C. Atkinson, Jr., Clerk & waster for making

- 50
transcrict $13.45; certificate ani Seal .Q§l 19.20
$ 67.90
Certificate.

State of Tennessee )
)ss.
Montgowery County ) 1
1. Q. C. Atkinson, Jr., Clerk and Master of }

A

fel

the Chancery Court at Clarksville, 0 nereby certify that the fore

-going is a full, trie, perfect and complete transcript of the

record in the cause of wrs. Lena M. Ragsdale IRIAXREEXX gémplainant
against Lewis A. Ragsdale, Defendnat, and the bill of costs there-
to apoertaining, as the same appears %% of record now on file in
my office.
WITNESS, my hand ani the Seal of szid Chancery Court
at office, in the Court House, 1in the City of Clarks

-ville,this November 29th.1893.

z.fg. %pw?z Clerk & Master.
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 DUKE & SHEARON,

COURT REFORTERS,
| TS COLE SUILDING,
. NASHVILLE, TENN.

I% THE

SUPRAME COURT OF, mEINE
AT :

NASHVILLE, TRMIE SSEZE,

LENA 4%, - BAGSDALE )
)
}
i =
VS. j
}
}
)
LEFIS A. RAGSDALE )
BRIEF FOR THE COMPLAINANT,

The first assigneont of srror by the defendant, is
that $he Chaneello? inpronerly held the eoniract af
settlonent nads Gelenay 3lst 1892 valid and bBindxng upon
the »artiss, the osnitenticr heing that such agregaonts’
terd 3o x1nduss geparationsg of nushand and wife, and are
theratore against puolie poliey and void, “Is "7 ..

thas a vaid gontract? Hagsdmle nad shartly before /
recsived souething mere than two hundred %ham;m& (%200 ,&é}
Dollars by a sale of osvtain real estate in Hississdppl,
ani owngd athay landed property ihere valued bY him at |

trenty-thousand doliasrs {(§20,600) He was dywnkang voxy

neavily - wn fzet Babatually < k, and was wasting his
eatate At 5 2osi reckliess rate, showing in DS ansyer

filed in this oase {trans,p.l8} that in t¥ys or three

years it had dwandled t¢ l@ss than ang hundrsd thousand




DUKE & SHEARON,

CCURT REPORTERS,

13 COLE BUILDING,

NASHVILLE, TENN.

‘1% good fo¥ jhat amount 1f the sontyact was valid at alls |

dollars. Hrs, Razsdale had been by hig brutal treaﬁman%
and violence, ‘ocoastonsd by his drinking, driven frem his
home and had taken temporary »efusze at hor father's,
See her original LAll, Trans.pp 1 2% gé_a:.-

He became soher and upoh his promiges of refsrnae
tion and persigtont entreaiies she agrsed to return to her
#one and agaln live wath hne During this seéparation he
proposed 1o nake tihns setilenent upon hor, and 1%t wasg
accordingly dong. It was not 2zads to Aniucd hay o ~ "
return] Lul a3 she says in ner bill, and as the a&zgﬂm;

stmess shew, %o protect $hom bBoth fpam prohahis af nod '.

Cafevatable financial ruin and actual wanis It Zave hey I

twenty-12¥s thousand dollars, a3 of that date, for the
support and naintenance of herself and ho¥ husbsnd - |
and $o0 sgcurs 1% ha transferred that nuech of & glainm 'ci_cf;‘i':linst|
a Land Company ©f Heridisn, ¥iss.; thon in the hands of
kis Altornsy H; W, Le#sch Ter onllasstion, and the
transfer was nads te My, Lesch for hor, and he perfected 1% |
by notifying the Land Company of 1t, See her orizinal bill |
aad the testamoeny of Mg, Leoch, Trans. P«Jé.

shether this was an obligation te pay the sux
nansd, secured by coliateral, or yhéthor 4% was ainiendsd
21mply %0 DS a trangfer of tweniy-fave thousand dollars of
ths clgin against tha Land Company f0 hey, 3¢ A sur mind ‘

immatesial as in the latier o298 ha would be bound To zake

Ragsdale undsey the contract, jook thaisty-Ifive

Y¥nousand dollars of inzurangd® on his life in her faver -

¥hich was & proprerty Tizht in neP and which sho !

L]
5
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DUKE & SHEARON,

COURT REPORTERS,
13 COLE BUILDING,

NASHVILLE, TENN,

surrendered. The surrender value of this to the Company
was then seven thousand dellsrs.
See Ragsdale's Dep., Téans.ggsé.'
dnethwr he has sﬁnee collected that, or has
pernm tted 1t to be forfeited by non-payment of premiums
dpes not appear in the récord, But thig agreement having
besn supported by a consideration is valid unless against

puhlic noliey, It has alse, te the extent of the value of

the claim agninst the Land Cenpany been éxscuted. The gt
35 in the possession of her Trustee, Mr, Leech, and his
holding of the title, is har holding of at, |
The agregment upon her part to accept this settile- |
nent in lieu of alimony or dowér was not binding upon
her as sn original rproposition, but she was put ¢ her
siection and sued for this sum whiech binds hey, She could have
assert her right under this contract ortakea shat the law
Zaves, and having elected to take the formeris bound by its |
Fatkins Vs. Fatkins, 7 Yerg.,272,
Parnam Vs. Parham, 6 Hume, 287.
Goodrich Vs. Bryant, 5 3need, 325,
A valid settlement made by the husband, during
coveture, 1s not affected by divorse.

s |

Bishop On ¥ar,and Div,5th B4, Vol,2,p 599 |

A sottlement by a man upon nis wife, while living

apart is valid; andeed they are always valid unless

they tend to induce a sSeparation.
t‘“&‘-""“;“’gl Ty,

Falkor vs, ?,M'.‘:L: ??w?a!l;s-l-&. 7 L{'\é

Bishep on Mar.and Dav.Vel 1, Bth E4.,
Section 640, et seq.

The Tennessee cases, supyps ey

- 7
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The test 13 this] If tho settlomeni by i1ts teoyms
13 nads te-ie§eﬁd upon A& separation 1t is void, otherwise
1% 38 valid, ;

Bishop on Mar.and Div,5th.od.Vol,1l, 500.837

Zais sase does not come within that Pulé. It was
to be her’'sg whethey sie lived with her husband or not. Thig
case 4o0s not fall wathain the daetum of Judze Turney in
the casg of Copelardd Vs. Boaz, 9 Bastter, 223, for 1t was -
rot wade $o Jdepend upen Hrsg.llagsiale's roturning to her
husband. Ve ars unable 16 see how 1t could he against
publie nolicy to imduce a woman Lo roturn and cohabit with
her ughand and 2o not therefore see the ranson for tho
gtatenant mads by the lsarned Judge in thad case, But the
question was nol Anvelved, the cnse havang been decided
upon anciner ground altogether, and we d6 nel think the
dactum in the opinion iﬁ sound law,.

Aonim the Domplainant 4id not voluntarily leave
the hord of her hushand with & ¥iew of living separately
from him, but she 1eft for rsasons the law PeCOZNLZES as
pronar. She loft in fear of her 1ife afier her husband ir
& drunken T3¢ had boaten hery outrageously and had attennted
to kill he¥., This was the kind of séparation contgmplated
by the contracti,; and not an illegnl aseparation, The
atipulation ithat #ra, agsdale should in ¢asg &7 separation
gr hor nusbandts death acospt this in full of all zsliains
agawnst his @state was an indepenient provision upon which - |
the contract oF setilemant in no sonse depended, and |
althoush these may not Be banding or may e azainst publig
palioy, ¥ot the entire contraect is nat theroby rendsred '

."f N
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invalid,

Bighop on Mar., and Div.Vel.l, Sth.ed, See.637,

it 13 ebjected that the Chancellar allewed
interesi while Conplainant lived with her husband., This
apmounts te very l1ittle anyway, but is right. The contraes
provadzd for intsrest from 1ts date, and winleé after 1%
w¥as pa3d to her she agreed to gpond it for ihe benefit of
the family it could met have been contemplated that an
account of family expenses should 5be stated and she
aﬁarged with her part fronm a definite time. She had not

m .

coliected the interest and therafore nothing to approplats
for fTamily expensss And should net have beén charged with
them, Moresver she was sntatied 1o Attorneys' fees
under the doctrine of Stillman vs. Stillman, 7th Baxter,1¥0
and 4th Lea, ths easéd havang agaim cond before the Court on
the guestiop of Attornays' fees. ey PAll prayed for

this allewange but 1%t was not granted.

It does not, however, sesm to us material whether
the contract be sustained, except teo the extent it has heen
exscuted by the transfer to X¥r., Leech, inasmuch as the
Chancelloy, with the whole question before him held that
the amount allowed was under all circumstancés Dpreper

alimony and he saccordingly gave judgement, This judgement
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¥as not on the contract alone, but the Chanecellor found i%
valid and placed his dacree upoen the further g?auné that 1%
¥as a proper alleowance as alimony.
86¢e Doeree, Transcript, page 38,
M.& Vo Code, Sections 3225-6, authorizes an
allowance of alimony ‘accerding te the nature of the eass

and the circumstanees of the parties,” The Chanceller

naving the whole questien before him, decided this guesiion

and 1t will not be interferred with unless manifestly
eTrondous.,

The facts make out a wost ocutragecus case azainst
the defendant, 8She, a refined woman, in nost deli&atp_
health, was time and agailn abussd mnd denounced by hin,
frequently kept awake all night and her iife threained a
half deoZon or moré iimes; a kniafe drawn once, a pistol
several times, and finally she was beaten and bruised,
dragged across the yard by her hair in her night dress,
and shot at while fleeing foxr her life,

This defendant with all his fortune as it
originally was could not compensate her for hor humiliation
and suffering, while her duty impelled her to live with
him 1n the vain hope she might reform him or he might b
iniuced to 16 better,

d2 call the Court's attention to the fact that
after we had intreduced the complainant and Hiss ary
Mosley, the Court declinsd to hear further from our side,

Transcript, page 2%,
¥rs, Ragsdale's testimony begins on pags 21

Miss Mary Moselsy's on page 26,
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The Defendant introduced Ella Gossett, who nadeé ans
of the best witnesses the Complalnant had, and we
especially call attention to her testimony, '

Transeript, page 34, |

The dsfendant denied 1%t all but the Court declined - |
to believe 2 word he said., He was contradisted by his
wife, Miss dary Moseley and by his own witness, Ells
Gossett, ani also by R, R, Meseley,

Transeript page 35,

His testimony upon all material facts i1s flatly
Contradieted by these witnesgses, sone in ons thing, and
some 1in xnoiher. He 13 shown to b8 a moral wreck of the
sorst kind,

The testimony of Anthony Hunter appears ih the
transeraipt but ths bill of excepnitions shows this
deposition was not read on the trial,

Under? ithe facts shown by the proaf it was the
duty of the Cnhancsllor to give liberal alaimony.

The Anended Bill (Trans.pp.l0 et ggg.) sots up the
fact that the ¢laim against the Land Company i3 in
digpute and prebably will nat he pealiged upon, and 46ts
out the vglue: of defandant's estate with a view of having
a decre¢e for alimeny. She asks that she be given a Judgmon,
for the amount allowsed 1o be credited by whatever may be
realized on the Land Company c¢lain, She says this debt
against the Land Company is frem fifty to sixty thousand
dollars, but that it is contended by s=zid Conmpany that

the debt 1s re=lly lass than five thousand doilars. This

dose not affect the value of his estate for if he fails to

_% -
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establashed the debt his will havs the land, The bill
further allezes that the dafendant hez a judgment against |
s s31s5ier, Hrs. Coffeo for T fteen thousand dglliavs. Gthay
land in Higeissinpi worith tweniy thaugadid dollars) real
estate an Clarksville worth tventy-twe thousand dellavrs:
race horses which he values at s hundred thousand dallar$;
but whach she to be sn the safe sids, puts at Nty
thousaml dollars, one of these¢ being a celebrated atalien
for which he c¢lains he has beph offsrad filey ithousant
dollars. This sakes the total at her lowest caleulation
ong hundred and faftye-seven thousand dsliars. She howevsy
¥inds up, not by mdmiting 1% s worth enly a hundred and
twenty-rave thousand dollars, but says it *is wo¥th more |
than a hundrsd and twenty-Tive thousand doliars,®

He sa¥s 1n his smswer that he is net worth one
ralf of heoy sstimate after paying his dedbls,

Tranasripds pazes 17 and 18,

Thas admits 3t least sixty-twe thousand five
hundred dollaps of unensumbérad »roperiy,snd whether W
Rake it 20 1ittle 23 thig ke strained his eﬁasclsaae'aaé
courtad the ghlization of twenty-five thousand &ail#?s as
prio ¢fais l1iabiiities, wa oan not 337, Hﬁijﬂiﬁh the esinte
he aimiis,tvdniy=six thousand dsllara 123 not an excegssive
allowarce, One-half i3 3314 to he the csual allowangs in
S%illman vs. Stiliman 7th Baxter, 169, ALl the dofondinnts |
had, were taten for the wife in Chunn vs, Chunn, Megss
Raparts 153, Chenauli vs. Chenault, 5th, 3neal 243, |

Azain, the alleyance 13 not twonty-gix thousand

“« B -
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“dellars an fact, for ghe had B propovty right in the
insurante policies, the cash value of which yns seven

thousand 201ladrs,
I v,

%e neéaz%&& rights by the recovery of the judsment
aszalnst the defendant 1n Ootebod 1n profersncs to other
eraditors and A% i3 a very gerious asatder to thas
ﬁaﬁﬁiaiﬁaﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁ gurrendey sueh righits, o 40 not deom Lt .
propd® 10 23Ke any stnieazent not shown by the resord and
do not think we do 30 yhen wé say thas d8fendant iz o
senplete and irredoomable, moral, ghysisal snd financial
grocks Tath an estate of two Immdred and twenty thousand
dalliars and more, t¥g oY thice yéars azo e had at the
tinme of the filing of huis anawsy 1dss than seventy-Tive
ﬁh@uéanﬁ‘gaeeréang to his gtatenenit. AL this vastio of loss
At As peFhans all gong by this $ime, oF 8% leoast soversd by
Wrizages, attachnsnts &3,

He dagcloened by his nnsyer that h9 38 in @bt and
it 38 but faar to argue that long ere this thosé creditors
have baen locking after theiy intorestis. ¥Fhen a nan gets
%o the poidnd of habatunl drunkonness he 3z 1114le
suitei 1o look afiér rsoce ho¥Pses of anything olse zz to

iats

BURREY & GHOLSON,
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Lena MoRapsdale .l Montpemery Chan-
vS: ' { eary, No.
Lewis A-Ragsdéle i

St:t ement __g_t_‘f:l_ﬂ_igisﬁg_:

The ecmplainant filed her bill praving for a deerees divore-
ing her from the defencant, and to have a eontract enfbrcgd magde
between complainant and defendant while living toéether,by Which
ne eonveyed to her an interest of $25,000,in & eertain note due
the a:fenvant in Mississippi. The contract s=ems to have had a
two fold object: one tc earve out thst mueh of d:fendant’s ésﬂate
ang devote the ineome from it to defraying the family expenses zs
long as the parties lived together,and th - other that if a separa-
tion spo.ld *ake rlace in the fature, thes eomrleinsnt was to take
the $25,000 in full satisfaction of all claims fér alinony end
suprortes Ard in the gane eontrazet complainant rives ap angd
trangferg to the defemdant all interest she had in certain pol-
ieiee of life insurance whieh he had previously taken out for com=
plainant’'s banefit.

The coneluding praver of the bill is that & reeeiver be gpe

recinted te colleect and turn over said $25,000,with intereet,and

that “he same be decreed to her absolutely in lieu of alimony,or,
failing in that,ehe have reasonable alimony. Complainant fileg

&n amended bill,élleging,among other thinge, that defendant'sférop-
grtv is worth o#er $125,000.

Defenuant answered and statad that he did not have ons half
the amcunt of prorerty that complainant had staped he had,and
thzre was no proof of the amount and value of defendant's cstat 2.

The Chancellor granted the divorce,aﬁd further decreed that
the eonditicn rrovided for in said contract,viz! "the separation
of the rarties has hzpprened, and that complainant is entitled to

recover said $25,000,with six per cent interest from the date of
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the contrzet {0Oet.31,1802) which was five or €ix months befors the
seraration."”

The came deer-e reeites that it apreared to the Court "that
eomplzinant is n&w willing and proposes in -ood faith to earry
out said agreement,and take tiie amount ther-in mened as alimony,
and throurh her ecounsel proposes to subnit to & deerece divesting
her of any right in the life volicieg" shown to be worth {sar-
render valus) $7,000, which sum deerced {$26,400.80) is as the
deeree procecds "under all the eireumetanees,proper alimony.® ihe
Cowrt,aftér giving @ lien on the Mississippi propertv for the said
Jugdgment then proeeeds %as to the insuranee polieies,that all
interest comrdainant may have therein,be divssted out of her and
vesteu in uefendant, bat this part of the deeree depriving eomm
rlainant of any right in said polieies of insuramee shzll not
take effect until the juagment he-eimbefore rendered shall be paid

im full,or she shall otherwiee release her interest in said in-

sursmee,which she shall do if the judrmemt be rroperly secured.”

Aszignment of Errors.

Defendant as8igns as error that part of the cdecree of the

.
Chaneellor setting up and enforeing the eontract made between _
£
I courlainant and defendant Oct«31,1892,providing therein for z fut-
L dre separ:ticn,as beings a contract contrary to publie poliey,and

ons helaing out an inaucement to the wife to separate. That
rart of the Geeres i8 referred to on p.p.37-8 of the Reeord, ana
is as follows:

"Aﬁd it aprearing that on the 3lst.of 0¢t.1892 complt.and de-
fenvant entered intc the following agreement: Agirsement of set-
tlement this day made and entered into between Lewis A.Ragscale

and Lena M.Ragedale,L.A.Ragsdale giveg 10 his wife Lens Me.RagBual e




—————
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the sum of $25,000. Bhe is to invest this in good interest bear-
ing bonug,or cther good intereet or divicend paying eeeurities,
and i& to devote the income therefrom te the payment of the
fanily exrenscs,as -far as it may po. iIn the avent of any separa-
tion of any of -Bhﬁ Parties to this contraet, sgid gun is to be
aeceprted in full satisfaction cf all elaims Por alimony ang

vr

surport,by lrseRafscale,arainst her said husband.¥ ¥he Court
th-n 1roececds to deeree! Thatv the condi tions provicded for in eaid
contrset ,viz: the separation of the parties has happencd,and

eomplainant is therefore e¢entitled to recover said sum,gnounting,

with interest,to $£8,420.80,and deerseg accordingly.

2+ Defencant further assigns ae error that part of the
Geeree of the Chancellor on p«358 of the Reecord allowing iateresi
on said $25,000 from the date of the eontraet Oct+31,3802,t0 the
date of the deercse helow, said vart of the deeree ig gs réilo§sz
"It appearing that eomplainant left the cefendlant im Mareh 1823,
being rerfeetly jus+ified in so doing at the time and no part of
said $25,000 or intereet has beecn paid her, the eourt i®s of opin-
ion that the eondition provided for, viz! the separation of the
rarties hae haprened,and that ecomplajnamt is& entitled to reeover
said sum of $25,000,with interest,making the whole sum $223,420.80 |

’;;Cco L

Sa The c¢efendant assisns as error that part of the deeree
of the Chancellor wherein he on the one hand upholds and enforces
the contraet,one of the consiverations of whieh was the re-
leasing by Mrs.Ragsdale of all interest in the policies of in-
sur&née,and s§till ueerees that: "As to the insuranee policies
it is cdeerced that all interest that complainant may have thcrein
be vivested out of her and vested in defencant Ragsdale, buti this

part cf the cecree depriving complainant of any right in said
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poliecies of imsurunce shall not tske effeet until the judement

héreinbefbre renoaered shall be paid in full & e. Record p.30s

4a Defencant assiens as error that prart of the deeree of
the Chancellor wherein he uncertak=2 to set up and emforee ithe
contraet 8 ghown by the references above,and then proceecs to
render a general deeree or judgment against the defendamt for
$28,420.50, when the eontract om its faege Provides that cefendant’
asgigns to the comrlainant a speeifie elaim,vig? $25,000 of a
ezrtain note in Miseissippi,vhieh bore 8% jintcrest being the és;
Bipnment duly perfeccted--and not $25,000 cut of his gemeral es-
tatee See contraet,Reeorc pp-S?nS,and decree,p.&S,whére the
ehaHCeilor gives a money deerece sgainst defendant for $26,420.80

5. Defenaant assigns as error that part of the Chaneellor's
deeree on rage 3& of the reeord,as follows! Complainant is =
titlsd to reecver said sum of $25,000,with interest,makiﬁg ¥
$26,420.80,which,under all the circumstances,is rroper slimony e .
when there is no procf in the record of the amount and value of
uefendant’'s estate. Comrlainant alleges in her amended. bill that
the value of defencant's estate is worth more than $125,000. See
reeord,p.l13. Defendant,in his angver,denies this allegations
R.r.17-18¢ and there is no proof on the subjeet, and the deerée
is based alone on a contract between husband and wife whieh was

nudum pactum, they being legally incapable 0 tc eontraet with

cgaech other.




___..Jl.f_ e - @ :

Y ad | Wy > e I :

. b il o
.__IH.I‘!nue”-._hH-—b o
AR DE
Ly i

. :

! |

I
i




e
A

WEedals . = 1
L F 4 -
1\ A } F ot y Y { 2~
= L] r "

Q. F 4 4 R £

e F £

=
"o
.
-.
}“ﬁ
I\
i Tl )

Lewie 5 .
he Cars.
ine eomrl-inant rraving for @ deerse divore-
*
ins hz2e from the sefrnoant,ocn€ te hsve & contract smforcer,mede .

1

between complainant ane éefeniant while living togathse, - skich

vipe ¢ < fencant in Migsi-ceipri. Yhe ecntract seonmg to have hag

el ong8 to czrve cul thot mueh  f d ‘fendant's estat e

ene cEvols the inge 1@ from it to ¢ frayire the family. sxrers:s

ce fone ge tre rarties livad iogether znég the other that if &

sepurutlicn shewls take plaee in tiie futare, the complainant
2e fe take the 25,000 in full satisfaetion of 8ll eclaiwe ror
slimony end sarrort-  Ana in tiie same contraet complainant pives

!"—

W the defencdant 211 interest she had in

2
[

ot

jas
>

tein relicises of life irnsurunce whiech he had rrevicusgly ta out
fior ~om lainant’'e henefit.

ine conclucine praver of the bill is thrt s Keceiver be
appcintae teo colloet ana turn over saie 25,000 #ith intorest,
anu that the gsgae be cferegd 1o [wer gbsclutely in lieu of glimony

oryfiiline in that,she have reasonable alimony. Complainant tileg

- . - . - . AN & 1. - e M
s oamessd bill jslleging,enons other thin 8, that cefangant

m

roturty ix oworth G185, GO

L E @nt answeregd,a u stated that he wie net have cne half

thei smodnt of properity that eomplzinant hzée Stateg he. haé, «na

tnngrs wog ne rroef of the amount and value of defendant's estate.
ine Chancellor grantzu the eivoree, and further ceerced th t

the concition rroviasd for in said contraet,vizl "the ssparsation

of e rorulies,ias haprened, and thot canlaxnan jig entitlen

bty recnver saia VD000 ,with gix per cent interest from the

1

e

dzLe ¢f g contract {1et.31,1822) whieh was five or six -onths

H




R L v
B -
! )
== (3]
& - 3
P o D ] G4 gl Fs
& & = ] & i e} (o 4
i ot = h°] i I QP . [ [ c
= & - (RS b, b 2 8 - g (¥ [} [e)
“ & : g T A o 2
2 1} mn et [ = (5 o) + & .
S C 9 rd s = et ™ o & (o8} o] w © o 2]
i - - ~ + i 4 + G ~ D < 4 =
Ci 0] [« S p 1= n..i D K1 i3] =) L i ol
B - 4 @ K W 4 v = e & o @ on 45
£ 4 bas 4 W o oy ] - G~ + + o5
g + - 3] o “as T o} (] T~ i » 3 o]
< - < = S - E3) Ly % ; ) < i) o4 P =
e ] £in = K & . . S o W g
[ = @ fo + k<] e i
v v L] W ) £ o & o
o A o b 9] 3] W i .
> S ¢ > [ A g
"3 = o o 3
el Gy (Y 2 o LY
: o . V] i =) 5 ! 55
i < = W " a 2 o o =
2 re “ P U S == + a 43
Ry " i 1} =) & o o 3 o e} i3
o 0 Gy a = F2 : + 2 o »
3 ©r (e i Q73 (0 o £ ) L ¥
S ) 4 ] 4 o O -
+ B W + ) £ X £u . iz
. RPN B a & ban rd i 3 0] o
(5 = & o B 0 + &
e 47 I -t - o (S < e
[\ S ) v o = 4
& o 27 Ui 5. g ] @ W)
4= 20 Wi P oy = 02 ey < Ja
oc O L g 0 . o
s b ) ¥ P B ) %4 [ [
e ‘ Q Goy e i ot [ © e
T ~ 4 < %
“r g [ =] % - ~ 00 A
& e b < & v . i)
W — o m ¥ 0 [ £
3 ! 0 = k. - % £ i3] & 1
o < & o € - o & R n
Y i o £ i Y 1 C i ~ o
2 c u 9 =3 ol i) o -4 v o i &
ot 4= . = o 5 e ¢ i3 Sy o 1
(&} C K i [ ~ [4] < ) W ;
@ [+l “d Ly <4 i W r4 - = 5
E & & . - 02 9 s X
w o ' % & H L —4 14 i
-4 L ot ) 3 v u s
- ] =i o
r < et I T
¢ o @5 & o
¥ - w * @
o i 24 o t Goms G 5
- 3 X i R L ©
3 e R i) o3 ) s Y = ) .
7} 2 &) & 2 g b .r_ v ~
S| Ry 8 a D .
>3 N iy = &) - +> h x . bes
3 as ) dr I & Y & —~ 47 2
@ bt “ 9 &) e = 4 S P 23




o
3.80"

[:}) @ 4
o o + @ [} - ey o ) P )] M...
. o [ 2 I i 2 - > = ) & . i ‘W w
w i) ] o Fa a4 O o b b Vi @ w )
4 = Gy o — W + < <3 ) “ O o o3 oW +2 Gy e
< ~ <) v 0 — ~4 S & © - © G- ] LY S i 3 3]
e B i + @ a Gy 5 ¢ & o —~ © © () !
=y c - c) - [ i oW o b 0y 2 @ - @ - +2 P
— - : e g © o =LY &) Y od o o e @
(3] s ! (o)) w 19 Q [ +2 L ] = e o4 Fae
b o Lo, o o ] c - < o > & (i7] o Ui oy
- © < - v < & ] B & ui oA )
= o £ o U o + o @ 0 [ oS ! 0 o0 % e
G () o b — - 3 o S + -— o n ol 4 - - <
o = & 0 o % 3 3 = < w et 3 e o ®
G P ~ . ® " O St - e i o 6 o © 7] &
=) [ —~ + W 2 ) [ & + . [ w =) » & %
i & @ N 5y £ & ol (o o gt Y 2 + 2 '3
o ay %) - & (3 W o @ @ s ol Lo ) o] 2] ko) = 4 3 .
IS Ry 2 - @ 53 P s v o} o 3 =] = A oy o)
e 9] 13 ° N 5 + 4] i8] + - ¥ +2 - o)
e a [l [ ) @ s e o [ 3 < o 'S i 1y .
© 3 €3 & Gy & ~ o o Azl i & — ® @ L o
o ” L & & 4o & +> +2 + (o] > ] - fe
God m - 25 3 W < t, Gy o & i 5
w [ +3 29 L o [l iy o < e o~ iR
4 u 5] , Gy © o N (1 e o) a b8 w N - &)
<2 T & e o £~ o o ot x S e Ui © =, - I +2 v
3 A0 13 2 2] el & N it S (v} b G ud B W < By
tn : - W + 7 s ~ e 5 9 & T o 2 3 oz
. . wl G- g 4 2 o by B ay - Ry Ly
~ < w 7 4 3 Gy L o LS - 9] ! + <4 3 + = & " .
— N o £ w « £ G < + @ - o o & 2 o) o ]
4 S K Oy ey v R e) ul | c a3 o = béj
& - 8 5] o o O " 1 ] g ) 3 o & o o -
€0 ay . o~ *d o] L2 P & o s} i W ol ¢ ] [ =
S o I, e @ [ ] a [ oy @ 4 ) 1 < 2 -
o= Gx o iy W o Ul 2 + e W 7] L e ) Sy el 3
& (3 (€ o o ) ) Ui S0 M o 3 L i @ & G
5| Gt &3 o o] o ™ d al ] & 4+ = -] gmni .
g - N Gy . G - i it A_ [ ) ) [w] fis] [
- Su ar e ~ 4 st c T ot - 3 o ¢ §) o) e
(4] - 4 o 5 o o o Lz [ @ G Kl o]
o) 2 £ Gy 4 5 Ta = -4 0 = © + &
o - m &) o & o - [1+] Sl o “f ] k] i ot
® w3 ] = & o @ o g KN o3 B o A B (W K
[ [ [ 5 w qut 4 Y] - Sy - 2 c i,
C ® = 5 B o = C ol ¢! 5, (g 00 ) =
S ) G LY @ R "W & o 0 ) t IS 2 -~ 5
e =% &5 [ s < 5. < & i ] =3 rd o
(] ) [ (3] Y = S ¢ £ i) . < ) W @ =0
o T 4 r~t o e [N — e St 24 ] ot -
a [ ey A N [~ et & g o - 9 > o (e & 4
o4 i e © < > i €. + @ + i B &
u b = - w e o g e i 3 ‘ o) & R o
Bl £z e G gl 4 [ s 3 Rl 4 Ya
) [ N " : R » £ i} 1 ]
- . 5 " () 2% oml o) oy o
& 3 . B G & 5t 2 . . - 2
Gl [ ol [l (@] P =9 G wd «? L S g
r. s 3 o - 53 & Us )
e} 8y w o e & < = ; +
-~ D % e - A o . rd . J w w2
I & o 1 53 W = 0 & 3 3 Gq B <! L 3 Timg
[ tag & g o 4 = 2 et o 35 o4 9 7z A o ! o

enforce ihe

up and

at
set

LN
o

L i

S

&

&

unaartakes

«

ms &

sl

e
-

aneslln

Oh

]



1 4.
contract,zs shown bv the refersnces above, ané then vroe eds te
renma-r a gencral deerze of judement asalnst the defendant for
23, 45080, 9ghan the contraet on ite face provides that defend-
ant seegicns tc the complainant a spscific skaim, viz! 3,5,6u0 of
a esrtain rnote in Vississirri,whieh bote &€ per ev 1t interest--

the agsimmmzat being duly perfected--and not 25,000 out of his
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mplainant e zatitled to rsocover saié sum of 325,000 with intar-
Sy ,maxing 200,480.80 ,which,uncer 2ll rrop-
sr glimony we.--nen there s no proof
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arainst tublie poliecy that husbane sna wife should be permitied to

contracet for s future seraration. 1 & evontract in question is il-
lugtyrziize of the impoliey of permitting suc! contracts to- standg.
LY the teemg of the contract the income zrisiwg from the (28,600

. . . o Lo . . L s
gz to he expernued for the ass znd suprort of the “amily while

livi=e torothere In ezgse 0OF cepar:ition the wiole wzg te g0 1o the

The elementary works orn the =

b izet gimte the doctring in genersl terms to be that prisme feeie

givorce detri-entzl to the publie,
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ang that apreements rrometive of marrizege are valid,znd those

in aia v separation vold.
tee 1 Yel.Bishor on ‘iarriage Divorece & Separation,See.78.

See Hgme Autnoritv,Sec.1281, where the goetrine is agsin
orei-ly,as follows: "Rui since Fhe law makes
the rublic & varty toe every suit for disscluticn or separation,
ane forhigs either forw of givorece on the mutuzl agreement of

the pariies,or on the eonnivance of one «f them to the ether's

weoncg,any bersaining between them for a future sepazration eor

teneing 10 a like erd,neing contravy to the law and leqal poliey
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gang therefors nugunm psetuam.  See
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of Cepeland vs Beaz,9

Sax.p.223, woz2re it was hel& that a nete executed by the husbsné
ylivine gerarate from his wife to a trustee for her,se an induce-

ment for ner to¢ regturn to him is nudum Tactum,contrary to publie

pelicy,snd is not tolerable in law. lhis Court puts it upon the

Frouns,even in sueh ease as thst,viz! & contraet ie hring the

bl

partief then living eersrate together as¥eonirevening publiec peliey

is promotiive of geraration of husband ané wife®,zne net te be
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ohjeect of tae i1l 18 twe folél Yne for diveree and the
v 2 gconirset of Tee.31,1892. TNoth
DUEVErsS e granlog,but instege of Vv enforcing the contract

aEgiming 19 complsinant 25,000 of a el2ia due defengant in fiss-

fegiprd, ithe couart renderad & general Jdeerse assinst  efencant
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egstate sen relly dhe 2 is no vreet in the reseory to show that
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Ve Juestion ¢f lirmonvy.

ifi asgiegmment of errcr 18 to thet part of the

e the affeet that "zomnlainant ig ertitled te recover

323,420.80, ahich umeer

#ll is croper glimony.*  Keeoreé 1.38. Yo procf
ig meee in the record as Lo the capacity of the defendgsnt toe eammn

reney, 'Lig income,the avouri or valus of his estate,ané therefore
theare g nothing in the reecord upon Which 2 €ecree for zlimony
can rast.e  in gllevines 2limeny the Court shoeould have proef f the

sarmingg income, fFixed Troperiy asne th: estacity of the hushané o
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